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From: Roisin OCallaghan [ 1 
Sent: 07 July 2016 14:46 

i To: Wexford Receptionist 
! Subject: For attention of programme officer, Environmental Licensing programme, Office of Environmental 

1 Sustainability. WO282-01 Waste licence application from N&C Enterprises Limited. 

i 

1 
1 

Ref: WO292-01 Waste licence application from N&C Enterprises Limited in relation to a facility located at N&C 
Enterprises Limited The Pit, Kilmeage, Naas, Co. Kildare. 

1 
To whom it may concern, 

Attached are the observations of IF1 in relation to the above application. 

! 
1 

I 
I 
i Kind regards, 

I Roisin 
1 

1 

Roisin O'Callaghan 
Fisheries Environmental Officer 

Iascach Intire Eireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

___________________________________________-  

Tel +353 ( 0 ) l  8842651 
Fax +353 ( 0 ) l  8360060 
Email 
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie 

3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24, Ireland. 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it  is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the 
sender if you believe you have received this email in  error. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more infoiination please visit httD://www.synianteccloud.com 
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lascach Int ire Eireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

R e f  WO292-01 Waste licence application from N&C Enterprises Limited in relation to a facility located 
at N&C Enterprises,Limited The Pit, Kilmeage, Naas, Co. Kildare. 

Dear Ms Kearey, 

We have reviewed the application and associated documentation in  respect of the above application and make 
the following observations; 

Ground preparation and associated construction works, including large-scale topographic alteration (as 
proposed), have significant potential to cause the release of sediments and pollutants into surrounding 
watercourses. Pollution of the adjacent freshwaters from poor on-site construction practices could have 
a significantly negative impact on the fauna and flora of this sensitive and important freshwater system 

Any stockpiling of topsoil must be considered and planned such that risk of pollution froin these 
activities is minimised. Drainage from the topsoil stofage area may need to be directed to a settlement 
area for treatment. 

The wheel wash on site should receive regular inspection and maintenance, particularly the soakaway 
area mentioned as mitigation measures in the EIS. 

A quarantine area should be put in place in the event of contaminated material arriving on site. 
Mitigation procedures should be put in place to deal with such a scenario. 

All discharges must be in coinpliance with the European Coniinunities (Surface Water) Regulations 
2009 and the European Coininunities (Groundwater) Regulations 201 0. 

I trust you will take our observations on board when assessing this application 

Regards , 

Roisin 0' Callaghan 

Roisin 0' Callaghan 

Fisheries Environmental Officer 

Inland Fisheries Ireland - Dublin 

Iascach Intire Eireann 

Inland Fisheries Ireland 

Telephone: +353 (0) 1 884265 1 

EMail: roisin.ocallaghan@fisheriesireland.ie 

IIE Baile Atha Cliath, 3044 Ceide an Locha, Carnpas Gno larchar Na  Cachrach. Baile Atha Cliath 24 
IF1 Dublin, 3044 Lake Drive, Citywesc Business Campus, Dublin 24 

+ 353 (0) I 8842 600 - dublin@fisheriesireland.ie - www.fisheriesireland.ie 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 09-07-2016:01:45:18


